
CUP MOVE FROM
FORMER ENGLAND
DRAUGHTS CHAMP

CORNWALL'S best known draughts 
remembered this weekend, 

when a tournament was held for a cup 
**®*'*,ad the daughter of the late Mr 
W f Glasson

Known as the W f Gleason Memorial Cup 
H wtll replace rh. present County Cup which 
WOUrwwoflin 1937 and went on to win 
* ............ ’he '•»’ • VI// Mr Glasson
‘ 11hl. daughter. Mrs Diana

ord. of St Austell gave the new cup in 
• uicrnory th, tournament, held on Satur- 

!zT ‘ T*" • Club, attrac

Isaac aoc! lish.artl '

fhe eventual winner was Mr John Joliff of

Photo Bernard White. Newquay

Pelynt, with Mr W. F. Oliver of Port Isaac run­
ner-up. Third was Mr A. H. Symons of St Aus­
tell and fourth Mr John Gillbard of Redruth.

Mr Glasson won the English Open Cham- 
pionshps in 1946 scoring 20 wins, eight 
draws and no losses - he was the only Corn- 
ishman ever to do so. He played twice for 
tngland and represented the county several 
times as well as being a member of the St 
Austell team for many years. He finally retired 
sight 6 9ame 1977 because of failing eye 

gi’^T M/ J°h.n (left> receives the 
Glasson Cup from Mrs Diana Beresford Run- 
"er up Bill Holland (right) and president Den- 
ril Johns are also pictured.
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